II.

I11.

IV.

Walker County
Planning Commission Meeting

August 21, 2025
6:00 P.M.
Walker County Civic Center

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR JULY 17,2025 MEETING

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING:

NEW BUSINESS:

A. CONDITIONAL USE VARIANCE:

1. Donald Crouch: Requests a variance to build a house smaller than the required five hundred square feet for
property located at 733 Huffman Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-357-004A.

B. REZONE:

1. April Lynn Morgan: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to R-3 (Residential) for property located
at 0 Joe Robertson Road Rocky Face, GA. 30740. Tax map & parcel number 0-568-002F.

2. April Lynn Morgan: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to R-3 (Residential) for property located
At 0 Joe Robertson Road Rocky Face, GA. 30740. Tax map & parcel number 0-568-002G.

3. April Lynn Morgan: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to R-3 (Residential) for property located
At 0 Joe Robertson Road Rocky Face, GA. 30740. Tax map & parcel number 0-568-002B.

4. April Lynn Morgan: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to R-3 (Residential) for property located
At 0 Joe Robertson Road Rocky Face, GA. 30740. Tax map & parcel number 0-568-002J.

5. George & Bertha Bruning: Requests a rezone from C-1 (Commercial)/R-2 (Residential) to all C-1
(Commercial) for property located at 3551 Chattanooga Valley Road Flintstone, GA. 30725. Tax map & parcel

number 0-050-083.



VI. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

VII. MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:

1. Donald Crouch

2. April Lynn Morgan
3. April Lynn Morgan
4. April Lynn Morgan
S. April Lynn Morgan
6. George Bruning

VIII: ADJOURNMENT:



LOOKQUT
MOUNRAI

ROSSVII

Walker County Roads

WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

9
=3 FT. HORPE e TS
George Bruning ' &
-té_ L,
3 [
CHICKAMA \_‘
-‘? g > 1@
I
/
N A
g g % Donald Crouch
% a
ZEArA -
~ 1 April Lynn Morgan
- < ; :
April Lynn Morgan
g E April Lynn Morgan
5 —
2 || April Lynn Morgan
E
J ]
L
N [ ! 7




ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members
Cindy Askew

Randy Pittman

John Morehouse

Stan Porter

Jon Hentz

Todd Holt

Rob Walthour

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Pittman called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL:

Walker County Planning Commission
Minutes

July 17, 2025
Walker County Civic Center
6:00 PM

Walker County Planning Staff
Jon Pursley, Planning Director
Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary

III. READING & APPROVAL OF JUNE 26, 2025 MEETING MINUTES:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve the June 26th minutes. Stan Porter made a motion to
approve the minutes as is. Todd Holt seconded the motion to approve. The vote was unanimous. The motion to

approve carried.

IV. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to open the public hearing. Todd Holt made a motion to open the
public hearing. Rob Walthour seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to open the public

hearing carried.



V. PUBLIC HEARING:

New Business:

1. Jeff Tucker: Chairman Pittman asked if Mr. Tucker was present. Jeff Tucker came forward and stated that
he owns about an acre and a half and would like to park some of his equipment on the property. He said that
there is a mobile home on the property that his son lives in. He said that his equipment keeps getting vandalized
where it sits in Chattanooga. He said he would like to fence in where he would park it. Cindy Askew asked how
many trucks he had, and he stated two. He said that he has a small paving company, and the pavers are the small
ones. Planning Director Jon Pursley spoke on the surrounding area and that he felt like a commercial
neighborhood (CN) zone would be a better fit for the area and still allow the mobile home to be lived in since
zone C-1 does not allow residential use. Mr. Tucker said that he was not aware that asking for a C-1 rezone
would not allow for the home to still be used and agreed with a CN change if approved. Chairman Pittman
asked if anyone else had any comments. Tina Groce came forward and stated that she was a small business
owner and that she appreciated the Board for listening to the citizens and all they do for the community. There
were no other people present.

VI: MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to close the public hearing. John Morehouse made a motion to
close the public hearing. Stan Porter seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to close the

public hearing carried.

VII: MOTION TO OPEN NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to open the new business. Jon Hentz made a motion to open new
business. Todd Holt seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to open new business carried.

VIII: NEW BUSINESS:

1. Jeff Tucker: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the rezone request. Stan
Porter made a motion to approve a rezone of CN (Commerical Neighborhood) instead of the C-1 request with
the applicant requesting an ammendment from the Board of Commissioners for the CN change. John
Morehouse seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to approve a rezone to CN carried.



IX: ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to adjorn. Rob Walthour made a motion to adjorn. Stan Porter
seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to adjoin carried.

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Chairman

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Director



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Donald Crouch
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM

Petitioner: same

Location of 733 Huffman Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728

Tax map & parcel number 0-357-004A

PC Meeting Date: 8/21/2025

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

- IAPPLICANT’S INTENT: To build a house smaller than 500 square feet to replace
the 1992 mobile home that currently sits on the property.
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Agricultural/Forestry

Area. This does not describe the size of housing just to
limit new development.

Po ected Area:




Walker County Planning Office

Rzzoie, Conditions] Use Variznce § Veriance Application

O Reone ¥C~ﬂndik§at1a.‘» Use Variance 1 varlance

Current Zoning: Requasted Changa:
Al
Mzp & Parcel Dats: Fea:
[0-357-tod2 EISo®
Applicent/Owner & Phons: Di‘)ﬂa.l (\ CTD\.LCl\, I —'

Street Mame & Mumber; "] 33 “ C (\m [ QJ_

matting address:_ 11 73 H AT mon ./

City, State, Zip Code: o o (] 30928
Request: Rp?lnf:.& Comnsren 1692 Trale -~

WJ'L L\. Ir.-'\;_r qu\a 3L /55'5 ')‘L'\e‘\ fc}z)jgh'!’

(&)

EFLOMDIING CONMISIIIN BECOMMEAD ATIDN:
_. [ APPROVED 25 SUBMITTED

[} APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

O TasLED

. [0 DENLaL

E2480 0T COMBISEINNERS BIMal DECISIaN:

- [J APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

] APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

3 TaRLED

1 DErnar

The fellowing dizclosure i mquired of tas =pplicant(s) by Sxcticn 38-674 of D.C.0.4, The follewlng i far
dizclasure pusposes anly and dees not disqualify the patitiors

Wiitkin the past pwo yeacs, Bave you made elther SaMipaizn contributions sataEng §250.00 or more aad/far
Biven gifts having value of $250.00 ¢ msoars to 2 Inzal gevernmment officlabvho will b2 respoissible far
making w recommendation or decision o the applicatian? YES O ™0 T VIS, then on aseputide pags,
pl2ase fusrnisk the fallowivg informatson;

A} Tha name of the local govercmani official(s) to whom ual/cuntribu.ﬁnn of gift was made.

B} The total dollar amcuat(s) of ench campalgn made by the applizare to eazh Iocal edficzal during tha

b years immedistely praesding the filling of the applicatlion

€} An enumarazien and descriplan of each g5t kauing valus of 2250.00 o mors made hy the
P =

applicant to each keal govarnmant ofTicla? within ihe post teo yrazs,

Sigactura m‘,ﬂ.pplicszoqur:
.-"--. . y? -~

(L s oy

v il S 7 2
APPLICANT/OWNER ' DATE

A P




Zoning Map




Sec. 22-26. Building permit application and contents.

(2) Residential.

&.  The actual distances and directions of the let te be built upon.

b.  The size of the building to be erected, meeting the following requirements:

1.

All residential structures must meet the current International Residential Code (IRC) and all
other applicable codes edopted by Walker County;

Any residential structure with less than 500 square fzet is te be defined as a "tiny home." A
tiny heme is allowed as  cenditional use in the following zones: A-1, R-A, RB-1, R-2, and R-3.
A property owner must comply with the requirements and procedure for obtzining a

conditional use, as set forth in this Code. A tiny home is not permitted in eithera C-1 oran |

Z20ne.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

A tiny home must meet gll of the minimum requirements of the Internztional
Residentizl Code, the Electrical Code, the Energy Code, and all other applicable
building codes that have been adopted by Walker County and are in effect as of
the date that the building permit is issued.

All tiny homes in a R-1 zone must be a sight-built structure. In gll other zones
that zllow for residential homes, tiny homes may be either sight-built
structures or residential industriz] (modular) structures. A tiny home is not
permitted in eithera C-1 oran | zone.

A tiny home shall net be built within @ 300-foot radius of any other residential
home unless a variance is granted by the Planning Commissicn.

A tiny home built on @ metal frame with wheels shall only be allowed in an
approved mobile home park, andlshall satisfy the requirements set forth in
Code section 22-414. Any tiny home thzat does not satisfy these requirements
shzll require & variance from the Planning Commission.



Future Land Use Map:

— Roads  —+— Railroads . Lakes & Ponds i—_::_l Crossroad Community
——— Highways Rivers & Streams {....J City Limits
Character Arcas
- Activity Center - Downtown Mied Use Historic Mill Redevelopment Area _ Residentinl Redevelopent Area
Activity Destination District Estate Residential Inedustrial Rural Residential
Agriculture / Farestry | Fairland Proper Lovkout Mountain Nedghborhood Selzanl
- Airport Gateway Corrider Mill Village Towsn Center
County Suburban Greenspaze / Conservation Avsa | Misstonary Ridge Residentiaf Traditinal Neighborhood
- Downtows Busistess Digtrict Historic Dawntows: E Mived Use



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

B } - Agricultl;lral/Forestry: Walker County

Description: Sparsely settled open areas
containing farms, woods, and cultivation.

Figure 48. Hwy 193 near Hickajack Rd.

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Limit new development
2. Protect farmland and open space
3. Promote use of consarvation easements by landowners
4. Limit the number of residential subdivisians, requiring cluster or conservation subdivision design
5. Restrict commercial and residential development
6. Promote these areas for passive-use tourism/recreation
7. Widen roadways only when absolutely necessary
8. Carefully design roadway alterations to minimize visual impacts
9. Preserve agricultural lands for the next generation of farmers
10. Resurface and repair roads when and where necessary.
Land uses:
e Agriculture/Forestry
¢ Residential
¢ Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Foresstry, Low-densify development, Conservation
subdivision, Trails, Open space preservation, Environmental protections, Sense of place



CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA
1. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural)

2. Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

3. Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

4. Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

5. Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: No gain to the public but the owner would be able to remove the old mobile home that currently

sits there.
6. Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

7. The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by the
Crouch family as far back as records go.

8. Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

9. Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

10. Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows agricultural forestry.

11. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

12. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Would remove the old mobile home that sits on the property now.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: April Lynn Morgan
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same

Location of 0 Joe Robertson Road
Property: Rocky Face, GA. 30740

Tax map & parcel number 0-568-002F

PC Meeting Date: 8/21/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting a rezone from A-1 to R-3 in order to place
more than one house on the property. Lot size is five
acres.

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Rural Residential Area.

This states that it limits lot sizes to 1 to 5 acre lots.

Pro

ected rea:

20568140028

20568+ 002H 4 v

0568 002G &

£05681 1002F -



Walker County Planning Office

Rezonz, Condliional Us? Varlencs & Yeriapce Applicaiian

?r! Rezamr CJconditianal Us= Variancs [ varlanze
(]

Current z:onmg ﬂ«'_sqa.nasfréd Changs: __}
Al K3
Map & Parcal f Date: Fee: —t'

O-s563-002F | (87520
Applicant/Cwner & Phone: Apeil Margan :I

Street Marme & Norrher: 137 Huntington Rd., Daton, GA 30720

P.O. Box 656
Racky Face, GA 30740

Maling Addrens

City, Stats, 2ip Code:
o IS ‘ 3
Eeauest Chang«g zoning frem Al to R

BLAMMING COSEISII0N BECOMMENDIATION:

O] AFPROVED AS BURMIETED

£ AZPROVED WITH COMDITIONS

. [ Tasien

[0 DErzas

BUAED OF COMMISSIONERS Firial, NECISI0N;

[ AFPROVED A% SUEMITTED

O ARPROVED WITH CONTRTICHS

[ TaDLED

0 DerEaL

The Bsliowing disclasurs is raqairad of rhe applicann(s) by Svction 36-67A of DLC.G A, The follzwisg is far
disclosure purpases only and doss cet disquallly the geriag,

'\
\\“\

Within Ear past bwa yeies, bave yoz made ¢ithar sampaign conteik2ions totaling S250.80 or mare 2adise SYIIT
givan gilts having valur of $256.00 or mere 1o & [ocat griermnant efficial wiho wili b mesponaible fae o W J:
eaking 3 recommendmiian ot declsion on thw agplicetion? YEX [ 20 572 YES, thes ot 3 saparate page, o mp‘R,S}
please furnish e f28lewing Informatian; ) 0"\: ARy
%, Q' s
P,
Al The eame ef the local grutemmant ofcal{s) e wham cask conmButivn or gift was mads, -'.‘('}':‘ 1 Ptﬁ '.
- 5
E) The total dollz= amasmi(s) of szch campalgn made by tha azplicant to each lseal official during the = Q o (e
twa yeaes lmmediataly preceding tha [iing of the applzeaation, = % b \}C; ;0O
L » 2y
€} An eanumesation and desedipilaz of each g0t havisg valus of $259.00 ar mepe @ade by the :".‘%: u B é
igplicant bx each Jacal gavarnment ofiz=ial withls she Fast Cun pesc, - I L= - 11 .ﬁ ." "_.b
= \ -
a u‘ }*.1{41
l.f_I-"l':"s-'L l}_f_ , i ' ki | I;l

Signatiere of Applizant/Ownen onp 2-AF -

C{-’m‘l_{. »f-!"._&_.q)q | .—j}':{-fl P— S/-
APPLICANT/OVMER, | T | A0

’Mmu‘



Zoning Map:




Future Land Use Map:

— Roads —+— Railroads Lakes & Ponds i:::l Crossroad Community

—— Highways Rivers & Streams C:j City Liniits

Character Arcas

- Activity Center - Downtawn Miced Use Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residential Redevelopnrent Area
Agtivity Destination District Estate Residential | Dedustrial Rural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry @i ri Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountain Neighborhood Scfron!

Airport Guteway Corridor Ml Village Tows Center
Greenspace / Conservation Area Missionary Ridge Resulesttiaf Traditinal Neightorhood

Historic Downtown Mived Use

County Suburban
- Dowetowst Bustsess Digtrict



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comgprehensive Flan

el C

Figurz 51. Chamberlain Road, west of LaFayette

Rural Residential: LaFayetie, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveicped lands
consisting of large lots, open space, pastoral views, low
pedestrign orientation, and a high degree of residential
puilding separation. Residential building separation is
greater than what exist in County Suburban Charter
ared. These locations may foce development pressure
forlower density subdivisions of one unit per one+ aores.
Agricultural and forestry operations are mare likely to
be found dispersed among iarge lot residentiol property.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Permit and zllow variances for conservation subdivisions designed to incorporate large emount

of open space.

2. Allow limited commercial activities.

3. Preserve rurzl festures znd limit residentizl development to lot sizes of 1 to 5 acres [often

designated as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultural Zening Districts).

4. Whenever possible, connact to regional network of gresnspace and trails avzilable to pedestrians,
bicyclists, znd other non-vehicular mezns of transporiation.

5. Limit the rate of water and sewer infrastructurs expansion in a practical, responsible matter.

&. PResurface and repair roads when needsad.

Land uses:
*  Residential
*  Agriculture/Fersstry
*  Parks/Recreation/Conssrvation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agricufture, Forestry, Single family residentioi, low-density

development, Conservation subdivision, Trails



CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA
1. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural) & R-3 (Residential)

2. Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

3. Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

4. Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

5. Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: It would allow for more than one home to be placed on the property.

6. Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

7. The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by April
Mogan since October 2024.

8. Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

9. Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

10. Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows rural residential.

11. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

12. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
This property touches other property that is zoned R-3.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: April Lynn Morgan

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same
Location of 0 Joe Robertson Road
Property: Rocky Face, GA. 30740
Tax map & parcel number 0-568-002G
PC Meeting Date: 8/21/2025

I |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting a rezone from A-1 to R-3 in order to place
more than one house on the property. Lot size is five
acres.

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Rural Residential Area.

This states that it limits lot sizes to 1 to 5 acre lots.

Pro

0568 002G 4
10568,% 002H 4
20568 750027 1ur,

= 05681 J002F = it o

W
‘o
8
o
Ry
v
S

50568181017

LA k05681 1 045

0568170464




Walker County Planning Office
Razong, Conditienal Uss Vacianse & Vorlanes Applicatlon

3

4 L . S
I‘ﬁ! Baronz Ficeaditional Uss Varjanoe {1 Varinnes

Current Zoning: Raquested Changs:
: i e
M K-3
Map & Parcel Date: | Fes:

)-56¥- 002G | 1% 7500 |
AprilMorgan [ ]

Street Mama & Number 137 Huntngton Rd., Dalten, GA 30720

Applicant/Owser & Phone:

Mﬂﬂ[ﬂg Addrans: F‘.G.‘ Box BES .
Rocky Faze, GA 30740

Ciby, State, Zip Code: i
Change zoning from A to R3

Raonast:

ELAMMIPAS QOMMESSIGT BECORISHA TINN,

0O APFROVED AS SUIMITTED

e [T AZPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

» ’ O TAZLED

O czral

B, PO QC COMMISSTIINTRS FIMAl DECIZO;

] APPRUVED AS SUBMITTED

[ APPROVED WITH COMDITIONS

[0 TaziEn

L] DENLAL

The fxdlawizy dizchasurs is ragquired of the applizaniie) by Szctice S5-674 of OC.0A. Toa fallzwing 15 for

N p i N1
dizzhsues gumposes iy and does not Zlsgaality e petitice. o \;\;‘hﬂl‘é;; hy,
o
Within the past twe paszs, bavwe you made sithsr camgalza cantribations lotalisg $250,00 ar more aad'sr Q.‘ 0\:,“-"".._’.19_', ’,
givan gifes having valus of £350.09 or mizoe 1o a ozal Revrenment afficlaleshe will br respansibls fc e .,z?'_-‘ u ‘.':
Faking a recemenendation or £2ciien on the appllesion? YIS (3 60 &){’ Y&, them an 2 sepisain page, -~ OTAH;, .
please furnish the follewing Ivforsmatian; b [
- : ——— 5 -
A1 The zama of the loea] governmenk effcallx) bs wham cash eontebution or Rilt was moade. - = o \Cl 2 g =
[ T Sl T
B) Tke tatal dollas ts} of eszh campaign made by the applisant to szl joesl olfickl durisg e ';; "3«"-' ve _'.'(\L'\-
b yeacs Immedictaly praeeding the Mikog of ko applisation, N 'a...,,..»'\)‘k oo
Yoy, 1 GOV o

€) An enemesation and diserigtiza of exch EIT haulng wakoe e 3260100 or mare made by the
sppltcant ks each Yaeal govsramess affeeisl within 1 Past twe yeary,
signatuse of Applicant/Owner:

_/Aﬁ{)lt [ R NN JA03s
APP

CANT!DWNF:&) . e |

il -4 .:.‘:’“!;Pl et
0 ;

l_,-{i-{.{[ /}’1"] .f.'uc,-‘l.a‘-”-,f-l-'_::_alu'
L 13- LY -Af



Zoning Map:




Future Land Use Map:

Fo . .
— Roads  —+— Ruailroads Lakes & Ponds | | Crossroad Community
. - " e P e

—— Highways Rivers & Streams j_ 2 City Limits
Character Arcas
- Adtivity Center - Downtown Mived Use | Historic Mil! Redevelopment Area - Residential Redevelopoent Area

Adivity Destination District Estate Residential ‘ | Industrial Rural Residential

Agriculture / Forestry F"i?:: Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountasn Nedghborfood Scitonl
- Airport Guateway Corridor Mill Village Tows Center

County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Area Missionary Ridge Residential Traditional Neightorhood

- Downtows Bustness Digtrict Histaric Dawntown Mived Usz



DR Pt A N

Figur= 51. Chamberlain Road, west of LzaFayette

Rural Residential: LaFayetie, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveloped lands
consisting of large lots, apen space, pastoral views, low
pedestrian arientation, and a high degree of residential
puilding separation. Residential buwilding separation is
greater than what exist In County Suburban Charter
areq. These locations may foce development pressure
forlower density subdivisions af ane unit per one+ aores.
Agricultural and forestry opergtions are mare likely to
be found dispersed omaong large lot residentiol property.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Permit and zllow variances for conzervation subdivisions designed to incorpeorate large smount

cf open space.

2. Allow limited commercial activitiss.

2. Preserve rurzl features and limit residentizl development to lot sizez of 1 to § acres [often
dasignatad as Residential-Agricultural or Azricultural Zoning Districts).

4. Whenever poszible, connect to regional network of gresnspace znd trails available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular mezns of transpertation.

5. Limit the rats of water and sewer infrastructure expansion in a practical, responsible matter.

6. Resurface and repair roads when needsd.

Land wuses:
*  Residential
*  Agriculture/Forestry
*  Parks/Recreation/Conssrvation

Key Word Objectives:  Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Single fomily residenticl, Low-density

agevelopment, Canservation subdivision, Trails



CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA
1. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural) & R-3 (Residential)

2. Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

3. Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

4. Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

5. Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: It would allow for more than one home to be placed on the property.

6. Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

7. The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by April
Mogan since October 2024.

8. Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

9. Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

10. Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows rural residential.

11. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

12. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
This property touches other property that is zoned R-3.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: April Lynn Morgan
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same

Location of 0 Joe Robertson Road
Property: Rocky Face, GA. 30740

Tax map & parcel number 0-568-002B

PC Meeting Date: 8/21/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting a rezone from A-1 to R-3 in order to place
more than one house on the property. Lot size is ten
acres.

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Rural Residential Area.

This states that it limits lot sizes to 1 to 5 acre lots.

Projected Area:

< /05684 20028

.‘. ’!
54 4
o=
o~
o=
B4
21
[vs)
S

% 0568 (002G~ ==
111056810023},

© 0568 £002F 2

05774+(004]




Walker Connty Planning Office

zzonz, Condidonal Use Varance & Varianes Apglicaiion

l‘i& Rezora (lcenditiona! Uss Varjancs [ vasiznew

Current Zoning:

| Requested Change:

iy

L]

K3

Map & Parca]

Digea:

Fez:

Streel Name & Mumbes

Makling Address:

~ 86002

Applicant/onner & Phone: __ April Morgan
137 Huntinglon Rd., Dalton, GA 30720

| 57520
[ ]

FP.Q. Box 656

City, State, Zip Cade: __ROCKY Face, GA 30740

Request:

Change zeaing from Al to R3

ELAMNING COMMISSION RECHMAMENDATION

[0 TABLED

O Dol

EZIARD OF COMMISSH0nER S

Mol DECISION,

O 7ABLED

Tha feliowicg disclsiry i re

01 pmRaL

quirzd of th applicant(s) by Sectios 38674 ! OLC O

disclosure gucpases eoly aod doss net Sisqealify the peiltiza

Within the pas! twa pears, kv you made alther cas

given g8 baving valuz of $250.07 o;

[0 ATPROVED A% SUBMITTED

[ APPAOVED AS SURMITTED

O APPROVED WITH COMDITIONS

O AFPROVED WITH COMMITIONS

The fallowing is for

1y
rpalgn canirlbutions tataling $350.00 er more aubfce LAY

) .
mace o 2 [ocal gruemmant afficlal wha will be respacsile far o 5. N‘-ﬁﬁ‘sﬁﬁ. "’,
maliag 3 recommenditian ar 2acision on the appllzation® VES O #0 07 1 435, thenena separats gage, o 1.‘0‘ R S
please furnish the Pllewing kformation: ;;‘(}55 " A 5 ‘._'L '.';
- K b =
A) The kg of the bcal governme=z officisl(s) ta whom 213% esetritutizn or T2 wes mada, e %0 r ': =
- 3 s Tap -
E) Tha eseaf dallar szounis} of each campaign made by the agplicant e each faeal gfficiad durtng the = b S o2 g -
bwa years imeediately preseding the Elling of the sogtcation. - " ~ U 'L:“ i}ﬁ -
[ £ l.- .'l ‘:ﬂ
€] &nenumeratiz and deszriplion o g3zl it having value of 2250.00 ermore mafe by fhe B ., //k;:' eranen .“01;\ -
applieast te each local gowscnment officla? withln the pust Bwa prars, -l dis ’z,,‘ £on oo AL
. P T
O -
Signacura of Applicant/Cwnar: LA F Ik

@th f N,

i flrl:|:AC'.9.i";

Apﬂucamfowu@

DATE

[T £ R v A

£ ‘-"f" I;l.- AN - JLL_-.



Zoning Map:




Future Land Use Map:

—— Roads  —+— Ruailroads Lakes & Ponds f_::l Crossroad Community

—— Highways Rivers & Streams C ': City Limits

Character Arcas

- Activity Center - Downtows Miced Use | Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residential Redevelopnient Area
Adtivity Destination District Estate Residential | Industrial Rural Residentiaf
Agriculture / Forestry vy - Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountais Neghborfwod Scitool

- Airport Gateway Corridor Mill Village Towt Center
County Suburban Greenspaze / Conservation Area | Missiorary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborhood

Downtown Bustness Digteict Historic Downtows Mived Uss




2023-2032 Walker County Joint Comgrehensive Flan

kT e Lo

Figur= 51. Chamberlain Road, west of LaFayette

Rural Residential: LaFayetie, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveloped lands
consisting of large lots, open space, pastoral views, low
pedestrign arientation, and a high degree of residential
buwilding separatian. Residenticl building separation iz
greater than what exist in County Suburban Charter

reg. These locations may face developgment pressure
forlower density subdivisions af ane unit per one+ aores.
Agricuftural and forestry opergtions are more likely to

be found dispersed among large lot residential property.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Permit and zllow variances for conservation subdivisions designed to incorporate large smount

efopen space.

2. Allow limited commercial activities.

2. Preszrve rurzl featurses and limit residentizl development to lot sizez of 1 to § acres [often
dasignated as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultural Zoning Districts).

4. Whenever poszible, connect to regional network of gresnspace 2nd trails avzilable to pedestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular mezns of tranzportation.

5. Limit the rats of water and sewerinfraztructurs expansion in a practical, responsikle matter.

6. PReszurface and repair roads when needsd.

Land uses:
*  Residential
*  Agricuiture/Forestry
*  Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Single fomily residential, Low-density

develcpment, Conservation subdivision, Trails



CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA
1. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural) & R-3 (Residential)

2. Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

3. Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

4. Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

5. Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: It would allow for more than one home to be placed on the property.

6. Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

7. The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by April
Mogan since October 2024.

8. Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

9. Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

10. Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows rural residential.

11. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

12. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
This property touches other property that is zoned R-3.



WALKER COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM

Tax map & parcel number 0-568-002J

Owner:

Petitioner:

Location of
Property:

April Lynn Morgan

same

0 Joe Robertson Road
Rocky Face, GA. 30740

PC Meeting Date:

8/21/2025

|

Present Zoning:

A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

Requesting a rezone from A-1 to R-3 in order to place
more than one house on the property. Lot size is ten

acres.

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

The Comprehensive Plan shows Rural Residential Area.

This states that it limits

lot sizes to 1 to 5 acre lots.

Projected Area:

/0568 400281 -

0568+ 002H
056870021}

* 50568 002G ~ = =

ot
oy
A=)
=
",b
13
7=

05681+ 002D

{5 os 7 oot




Walker County Planning Offica

Razonz, Condifiznal Use Verizner & Verfancs Applicatian

i Barong Cltenditional Use Varfanes I3 ¥arance
Current Zoning: Requestsd Change: f
f‘} 2 J
H B-2
MMap & Parce] Data: [ Fez;

(-565- 0021 ¥ 7500

Applicant/Owter & Phone: ____ April Morgan I l
137 Huntinaton Rd,, Dalton, GA 30720

Street Nama & Mumbar:
Malling Address: P.0. Box 656
City, State, Zip code:____ ROCKY Face, GA 30740

Reguese:  Ch2nge zoning from At to R3

BUARNEING OO SSION BECOMMENTA TN
- [0 APFECVED AS SURMITIED

O £¥FROVED WITH CONDLIONS

O TaBLED

[ DENTAL

HOAED QF COMMISSINNERS FINAT DECIE] M-
[] APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

. O AFPROYED WITH COMNDITIONS

O TABLED

[0 DERMAL

Tt doliewing diselosure b pegained oF taa azplicant(s] b Sactizn 35-674 of O.C.GA The follawing is fer

diselzzise purpzeas paly and doss ot dzigualify the peticion
31t %1 Hu,
Whitdirs the past two years, have yos sade either campalgn eeearilistios Intaling $250.00 ar mone =1d e \\\‘ wWARSL 2,
groe glise kaviag valee of $250.0Q ¢ mare to 3 lozal goiesnment offizial whe wiil be respansibls for N \.,"_. s ..._ﬁif *‘,’
malng 3 recomrmendacion or duzlslon o the applizativn? Vi (3 HO (I YES, thea ur m Jepamate jags, o Qe Ty .2
please furnish it Fellawizy Infermation; R ) TARL = =
- fJ'-‘ 3'0 s £ :
A} The rama of the fotal gosesznent offichil(s) ta whem casts canizitutian or gift was made. - = - :
= 3 2 &0
B) The tolul dollir amawe(s) of eash campalgn maze by 1 sgplisant b each losal afficia? during the AN L\O £CF;
tws yeass Immediately praceding the Bllog of the aglcatan, =% TUB . 'S
LA N
’, T, ut
€) Anenameratisn and deseriptlon of each g0 Raving value of $250.00 ar mose made by the - ) __.’1,&};{:. Tares 0&._} "'.\\
azglicant b2 each hcal gevernmant effisial withiz the past cwo pears. “T-Hs - AH ’l”t‘; D C“\‘\‘
1 - I

feane! {_‘./4‘.'(.-{. il R e e
Signature of Applicant/Cuwenar: 2 F] Jo o A F R

_CU)’M' [TV eSS
APPHCANT/OWNER—J i ‘DATE

.




Zoning Map:

b

=] 8

e

T,




Future Land Use Map:

i . B
— Roeads  —+— Railroads Lakes & Ponds | | Crossroad Community
; i ) g o T L
—— Highways Rivers & Streams |1 City Limits
Character Arcas
- Agtivity Center - Downtows Miged Use : Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residential Redevelopnrent Ares
Aathvity Destination Distewct Estate Residential Dedusteial Rural Residential
Agricultuse / Forestry ;ﬁ Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountaie Neighborhood Scizool
Airport Guiteway Corridor Ml Vitlage Towa Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Araa | Misstorsary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborhood

Daowntowsn Business Disteict Historic Downtown Mixed Use



2023-2022 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Flan

Figurs 51. Chamberlain Road, west of LaFayette

Rural Residential: LaFayette, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveicoed londs
consisting of large lots, apen space, pastoral views, low
pedestrian arientation, and a high degree of residential
buiiding separation. Residential buiiding separatian is
agreater than what exist in County Suburban Charter
gred. These locations may face development pressure
forlower density subdivisions of ane unit per ane+ acres.
Agricultural and forestry operations are mare likeiy to
be found dispersed omong large lot residential property.

Suggested Development Strategy:

L. Permit and zllow variances for conzervatien subdivisions desizned to incorporate large amount

cfopen space.

2. Allow limited commercial activitiss.

3. Preserve rursl features znd limit residentizl development to lot sizes of 1 to § acres [cften
dasignatad as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultural Zening Districts).

4. Whenever poszible, connect ta regional network of greenspace and trails aveilable to pedestrians,
bicyclists, znd other non-vehicular mezns of transpertation.

%, Limit the ratzs of water and sewer infrastructurs expansicn in a practical, responsikle matter.

€. PResurface and repair roads when needead.

Land wuses:
*  Residential
*  Agricuiture/Forestry
*  Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agricuiture, Farestry. Singie fomil resigential, Llow-density
¥ ) g . Ve [* ¥ ]

development, Canservation subdivision, Trails



CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA
1. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural) & R-3 (Residential)

2. Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

3. Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

4. Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

5. Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: It would allow for more than one home to be placed on the property.

6. Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

7. The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by April
Mogan since October 2024.

8. Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

9. Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

10. Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows rural residential.

11. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

12. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
This property touches other property that is zoned R-3.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: George & Bertha Bruning
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: Chris Hicks

Location of 3551 Chattanooga Valley Road

Property: Flintstone, GA. 30725
Tax map & parcel number 0-050-083
PC Meeting Date: 8/21/2025
| I
Present Zoning: | C-1 (Commercial) & R-2
(Residential)
APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting a rezone from C-1/R-2 to just C-1
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Mixed Use. This states

that it allows for residential and commercial use.

Pro |

ected Area'

710067880288 ¥l




Walker County Planning Office

Rezeng, Conditonal Use Variznes & Variznce Application

P
/M\Ruzsne CIconditianal Use Variaare [ Variance

Current Zoning: Requasted Change:
Cl 2 Ct

Map & Parcel Dats: Feg:
| 0.050-0%3 $ 300,00

Applicant/Owner & Phone: Aﬂ'ﬁﬂ & / Zg?mf (ol

A —

Street Kame &Nu’r.‘nbEr:_,_:; -ig/l /? /(:4“"?{5!”“;{{ ?M@n’-" L, A't}i./-;’::r. b [:Ffj

Mailing Address: _f :"‘;' {?;:_ Ly, _;ifﬂg —Tg?_ A T{AJ; £l 3% 572
City, State, Zip Coda: , A TSE5S0

Request: -:)i" EHSE SEE Aokt Le Hey -

f/—-{ué Hdts - ﬂﬂﬂ;@-ﬁf GIR 55t Ll ﬁaﬁmiq:

ﬁ?ﬂ‘! wE ALL 7';5 h‘_/ﬂ /
(gﬁ;

BLAMMING COMMISSION RECQMMENDATION;
00 AFROVED AS SUBMITTED

0O AFFROVED WITH COMNDITIONS

__ [0 TaBLED

O DEMiaL

EIARD OF COMMISSIONTRS FINAT DECISIO0:

_ [0 AFROVED AS SUBMITTED

O AFPROVED WITH COMNDITIONS

3 TasLEDR

0O peEN1AL

Ths fallowing dizclosure Is sayuiced of the applicing(s) by Section 36-67A o 0.C.0.4. The fallowing 1z for
disclasure purpases oaly and does pot disguaslify the petition,

Within the past dwa years, have yos made either aimpaign contributlons esling $350.00 of merw andior
Blvan §ifts kaving value of $252.00 or mere b2 3 focal Rovernmant affisial who will 2 pesponsisls foe
making a recomymendation or decisiog g¢n the appllcatian? YES [0 Mo . I ¥, than co 2 Separade page,
please Bzrnizh the Polewing information;

A) The came of the Ja:a] govesnment afficzal(s) to whem eagh ¢ontributisn or R was mada,

B) The totzl dollar &mouns(s) of each casipaign mads by toe applicant bo each laes] edficial duaring the
bwa years immediataly preceding the filing of the application.

€) Anenunseration and descsiplion of exch Blfe having waluz of $250.00 ex more made by he
upplicaat to ezzh tecal governmens efficial withic e past fwo yeacs.

Sigoature af Applicant/peafeer;

R o j s ATE

TOWNE DATE



Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

‘ ¢ <

E=b f L \ ])DV}‘.TT.BX

"

— Roads  —+— Railroads Lukes & Ponds || | Crossroad Community

—— Highways Rivers & Streams C ::} City Linits

Character Arcas

- Adtivity Center - Dowentown Mived Use | Historic Mill Redevelopment Area _ Residential Redevelopment Area
Activity Destination Distruct Estate Residential Inedustrial Rural Residential
Agricultuse / Forestry Fairyland Proper Lookowt Meuntain Nedghborhood Seizool
Airport Gateway Corridor - Mill Village Tows Center
County Subnerban Greenspaze / Conservation Avsa — Missionary Ridge Residestiaf Traditional Neghborhood
Downtows Busimess District Hustoric Downtown | Mixved Use




2022-2032 Walker County loint Comprahensive Flan

1 Mixed use: LaFayette and Walker
County

E = 1 =1 Description: A location containing mix of offices,

ES z ; I housing, and commercial uses. This mix of uses may

! —— consist of single and/or muiti story buildings. Often
e = B multi story buildings contains retail or office space
= on the first story. Additiona! floors of any building

o

often contain a separate use 1o that of the first floor.

Figur= 63. Fieldstone Farms Mixad Use Planned Unit
Development — Phase |

Suggested Development Strategy:

1

r

(11}

6.

~l

o

S.

10.

11.

Provide design guidelines for stores and offices. Thes= guidzlines may be for building design,
landsczping, regufatory setbacks, parking, stormwater, and etc.

Creats a plan for the vision, upkesp, growth, and development of the mixed-uss arza. Crezting a
plan will help provide an identity to the area and attract appropriate businesses.

Improve watsr and sewer services to attract new growth and to meat futurs needs.
Improve broadband availzbility, including upicad and download spead.

Infill vacant lots or underutilized property, improving overall assthetics of the ar=a.
Provide envirenmental protactions to nearby streams and other watsrbodies.

Provide protections to historic and cuitural resources of the arza so they will not be lost

Provide public investments into storm water management, community recreational spaces and
facilitizs, public transit, bike and pedestrian facilities.

Make available pocket parks with s=ating.

Wherever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace and trails that are availzble to
pedestrians, bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

Cluster new buildings so to improve pedestrian access and walkability to different surrounding
uses.

12_ Invest in infrastructura improvements to roads and sidewalks, increzsing pedastrian mobility and

safety.

Land uses:

Residential

Commercial
Park/Recrzation,/Conservation
QOffice

Public/institutional

Key Word Objectives: Office space, Commercial retail, Lacal retail, Residential, Parks, Infill development,
Design guidelines, Infrastructure investments, Sewer and Water infrastructure, Road and Sidewaik
improvements, walkability, Broadband availabiiity



CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA
1. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
C-1 (Commercial) & R-2 (Residential)

2. Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

3. Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

4. Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

5. Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: It would provide more business

6. Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

7. The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Mr.
Bruning since 1972.

8. Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

9. Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

10. Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows mixed use.

11. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. Unknown.

12. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
The front 200 feet of this property is already zoned C-1.



